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From: whitehavencoal.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 10:34 AM
To:
Cc:  
Subject: Maules Creek Coal Mine - EPBC 2010/5566 - Management of Proposed Commonwealth 

Offset Areas
Attachments: WHC-14-22 RBMP_Figure 4.pdf

, 

 

Section 1.2 of the approved Maules Creek Coal Mine Biodiversity Management Plan states:- 

 

“The additional proposed Commonwealth offset areas shown on Figure 4 will not be subject to the 

management measures described in this BMP until a legally binding covenant is in place for these additional 

Commonwealth offset areas. Condition 13 of the Approval Decision EPBC 2010/5566 requires legally binding 

covenant(s) to be registered over the Commonwealth offset areas by 11 February 2018.” 

 

I can confirm that the management of the additional proposed Commonwealth offset areas shown on Figure 4 has 

transitioned to that of biodiversity upon the acquisition by Maules Creek Coal Pty Ltd.  

 

Further, all of the additional proposed Commonwealth offset areas shown on Figure 4 are now either owned 

outright, or jointly, by Maules Creek Coal Pty Ltd. 

 

Figure 4 of the approved BMP is reproduced below, and attached, for your reference. 

 

s22

s22

s22

s47F

s47F s47F

a17172
Text Box
FOI 181007
Document 1



2

 
 

Please contact me should you have any further queries. 

 

Regs, 

 

 

 

 

Group Manager - Approvals and Biodiversity 

 

Whitehaven Coal Limited 

231 Conadilly Street, Gunnedah NSW 2380 Australia 

Tel:  Mobile:  

Email:  www.whitehavencoal.com.au
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From: @whitehavencoal.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 7:00 AM
To:
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: [13.20] Consultation on Maules Creek Coal Biodiversity Management Plan revised for 

Leard Forest Regional Biodiversity Strategy Stage 2 
Attachments: draft MCCM BMP v2.6 Feb18 final for submission.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 

 

NSW Department of Planning and Environment approved the Leard Forest Regional Biodiversity Strategy Stage 2 – 

Strategy Report (Umwelt, 2017) in September 2017. This triggered a requirement to update Maules Creek Coal 

Biodiversity Management Plan in accordance with Schedule 3 Condition 53 (b) of Maules Creek Coal’s Project 

Approval 10_0138. This updated Maules Creek Coal Biodiversity Management Plan also represents the current 

version of the Offset Management Plan required by EPBC Approval 2010/5566 Conditions 17 and 18 to be reviewed 

by the Commonwealth Department of Environment and Energy (DoEE). 

 

NSW Department of Planning and Environment have recommended that the updated Maules Creek Coal 

Biodiversity Management Plan (attached – tracked changed version based on the NSW approved April 2017 

document) is consulted with the agencies specified in PA 10_0138 Condition 53 (a) which includes the 

Commonwealth DoEE. 

 

Due to file size; the Maules Creek Coal BMP Figures are not included within the attached word document. The 

Figures have not required amendment due to the Leard Forest Regional Biodiversity Strategy; and are the same as 

previously submitted for the approved BMP (dated 12th April 2017). Please advise if Commonwealth DoEE would still 

need a link/file transfer for these figures? 

 

Please advise if the Commonwealth DoEE will require additional time to consider the updated Maules Creek Coal 

Biodiversity Management Plan beyond 15th September 2018? 

 

Regards 

 

 

Group Superintendent – Biodiversity 

 

Whitehaven Coal Limited 

231 Conadilly Street, Gunnedah NSW 2380 Australia 

Tel:  Mobile:  

Email:  www.whitehavencoal.com.au

 

 

* 

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
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Page 121  
UNCONTROLLED COPY WHEN PRINTED    REFER TO INTRANET FOR LATEST VERSION  



























  
  

  

Page 130  
UNCONTROLLED COPY WHEN PRINTED  REFER TO INTRANET FOR LATEST VERSION  

Rv7  Shared Offset  Figure 12e    Grey-crowned Babbler (eastern subspecies), Brown Treecreeper 
(eastern subspecies), Eastern Cave Bat.   

Nil  

Rv8  Oakleigh/Onavale  Figure 12c    Tylophora linearis.  Nil  

Rv9  Oakleigh/Onavale  Figure 12c  Nil  Spotted Harrier.   Nil  

Rv10  Oakleigh/Onavale  Figure 12c  Nil  Nil  Nil  

Revegetation/Enhancement       

Rv/E1  Tralee and Teston  
(north)  

Figure 12a    Tylophora linearis, Grey-crowned Babbler (eastern subspecies), Eastern 
Bentwing-bat, Yellow-bellied Sheathtail-bat.  

Whiskey Creek, Back Creek.  

Rv/E2  Teston (south)  Figure 12a    Tylophora linearis, Grey-crowned Babbler (eastern subspecies), Little 
Lorikeet, Turquoise Parrot, Speckled Warbler.  

Nil  

Rv/E3  Wollandilly  Figure 12b    Tylophora linearis, Grey-crowned Babbler (eastern subspecies).  Nil  

Rv/E4  Wollandilly  Figure 12b    Nil  Maules Creek  

Rv/E5  Warriahdool  Figures 12a and 12b  Nil  Nil  Maules Creek.  

Rv/E6  Velyama  Figure 12d  Nil  Nil  Nil  

Rv/E7  Velyama  Figure 12d  Nil  Nil  Nil  

Rv/E8  Olivedeen  Figure 12e  Nil  Nil  Namoi River.  

Rv/E9  Kelso  Figure 12e    Nil  Nil  

Rv/E10  Oakleigh/Onavale  Figure 12c    Tylophora linearis.  Nil  

Rv/E11  Oakleigh/Onavale  Figure 12c  Nil  Nil  Maules Creek.  

Revegetation/Restoration       



  
  

  

Page 131  
UNCONTROLLED COPY WHEN PRINTED  REFER TO INTRANET FOR LATEST VERSION  

Rv/R1  Wollandilly  Figure 12b    Nil  Nil  

Rv/R2  Wollandilly  Figure 12b    Tylophora linearis.  Nil  

Rv/R3  Roseglass  Figure 12f    Masked Owl, Speckled Warbler.  Nil  

Rv/R4  Bimbooria  Figure 12f    Tylophora linearis.  Nil  
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Table 6 3  
Indicative# Revegetation Schedule  

  





 

 

  
  

Table 6 3 (Continued)  
Indicative# Revegetation Schedule  
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 11:14 AM
To:
Cc: ; ;  
Subject: RE: [13.20] Consultation on Tarrawonga Coal Biodiversity Management Plan revised for 

Leard Forest Regional Biodiversity Strategy Stage 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi   

 

Thanks for submitting the Biodiversity Management Plans for the Maules Creek and Tarawonga coal mines. We will 

endeavour to provide comments by 15 September 2018. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 
Assistant Director 

Post Approvals Section 
Assessments (WA, SA, NT) and Post Approvals Branch 

Environment Standards Division 
Department of the Environment and Energy 

P: 02 6274  

e:  

 

 

 

From: whitehavencoal.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 8:05 AM 

To:   

Cc:  ;   

Subject: [13.20] Consultation on Tarrawonga Coal Biodiversity Management Plan revised for Leard Forest Regional 

Biodiversity Strategy Stage 2  

 

 

 

NSW Department of Planning and Environment approved the Leard Forest Regional Biodiversity Strategy Stage 2 – 

Strategy Report (Umwelt, 2017) in September 2017. This triggered a requirement to update Tarrawonga Coal 

Biodiversity Management Plan in accordance with Schedule 3 Conditions 42 and 48 (b) of Tarrawonga Coal’s Project 

Approval 11_0047. This updated Tarrawonga Coal Biodiversity Management Plan also represents the current version 

of the Offset Management Plan required by EPBC Approval 2011/5923 Conditions 12 and 13 to be reviewed by the 

Commonwealth Department of Environment and Energy (DoEE). 

 

NSW Department of Planning and Environment have recommended that the updated Tarrawonga Coal Biodiversity 

Management Plan (attached – tracked changed version based on the NSW approved April 2017 document) is 

consulted with the agencies specified in PA 11_0047 Condition 48 (a) which includes the Commonwealth DoEE. 

 

Can comments please be received before 15th September 2018, otherwise please advise if the Commonwealth DoEE 

will require additional time to consider the updated Maules Creek Coal Biodiversity Management Plan? 

 

Regards 
 

 
Group Superintendent – Biodiversity 
 
Whitehaven Coal Limited 
231 Conadilly Street, Gunnedah NSW 2380 Australia 

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s47F s47F s47F

s47F

s47F s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

a17172
Text Box
FOI 181007
Document 3



2

Tel:  Mobile:  
Email:  www.whitehavencoal.com.au

 

*89342678232* 
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